
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:24 PM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Noted 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 

D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 

Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 

E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 3:23 PM 

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 
 

Dear Sir, 

 

An investigation of UC Sheikhan was concluded by CTC and no action is recommended since 

she is not guilty. This email is for information purposes only 

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 

From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org>  

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:48 AM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Iftikhar CTC' <iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>; 

hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 
 

Dear Sir, 
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The investigation report of UC-Sheikhan against CHW Zubi Hussain on account of fake 
vaccination has been attached for your review and perusal. 
 
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon  
 
From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 

[mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:44 PM 

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Iftikhar CTC' <iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org>; 

'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org> 

Subject: RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With regard to the below mentioned email, It is to inform you that approval for the 
investigation was obtained on November 29th. 
 
However, due to an engagement of our staff in campaign activities, followed by two 
compensatory leaves, the investigation could not be conducted as initially planned. I 
would like to assure you that the investigation is now scheduled for tomorrow, and we 
anticipate sharing the comprehensive final report with you upon its completion. 
 
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:47 PM 

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 

<zebma@who.int> 

Subject: FW: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Dear Ayesha, 

 

Please update as per the attached email. 

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 
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From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:44 PM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Subject: FW: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Dear Waseem 

Any feed back on this matter 
 

 

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

 
From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>  

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 12:43 PM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 

<khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 

Subject: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Dear Mr Waseem 

 

Please find the attached complaint. Please ask the Vendor to inquire it at their end 

 

Regards 
 

Dr. Saifullah Khan 

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU) 

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI 

Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

World Health Organization – Pakistan 

Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645 

E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int 
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